

United States Supreme Court

Kevin Epperson
Petitioner

v

State of Delaware
Appellee

Rule 13

Motion For an Extension of Time

Petitioner comes respectfully before
the United States Supreme Court
for an extension of time,

Petitioner will demonstrate the reason why an extension of time should be granted.

1) The extension of time is needed because petitioner Kevin Epperson has no Law Library time because the death of the officer Steven Floyd on Feb 1st 2014 stopped any direct Law Library time to type, research only by court order.

2) The incident on Feb 1st does not let defendant perfect his writ of certiorari to be brought before the United States Supreme Court properly.

3) In addition research will be needed to perfect the writ of certiorari pursuant to Constitutional grounds before the United States Supreme Court.

Sending material through the mail only and defendant not being able to go directly to research type etc will only taint the perfecting process of the certiorari petition.

4) All other Federal Courts
The petitioner has exhausted
except United States Supreme
Court

Therefore the petitioner
is requesting an extension
of time in order for him to
address the Highest State
Court Delaware Supreme
Court.

State Courts illegal decision
in order form Oct 23, 2014
should be addressed to
correct the unconstitutional
jurisdictional claim by the
United States Supreme Court.

Petitioner has been incarcerated
for 23 yrs.

Therefore he has exhausted
all Federal courts except United
States Supreme Court.

And is asking for an extension
and a review date in order
form.

Conclusion

The judges order says, Oct 23, 2017 3 month limit would warrant petitioner to have his writ of certiorari in by Jan 23, 2018. Petitioner is asking for an extension of time pursuant to 2 month added from Jan 23, 2018 to perfect his writ of certiorari.

Petitioner is asking the court to grant an extra month in order for the petitioner can have direct access to the Law Library.

Please grant extension of time for petitioner in order for so writ of certiorari can be perfected.

Thank you for your time

Date 12/5/17 Sincerely
Kerem Green